Ada{r Jomathan

From: Russel! George ‘
Sent: - 21 February 2012 10:47

- Starrs, Tony .
Ce: " Adair, Jonathan = " R ' ‘ B
Subject: RE: Hyponatraemia Wall chart
importance: High ’
Tony

Thank for this.

I have read ovar the wall hu.t d | have not s2en any mistakes.

D

Please proceed with printing.

George

( T Starrs, Tony

Lo 21 February 2012 10:41

To: Adair, Jonathan; Russell, George

Cc: Campbell, Karen

Subject: RE: Hyponatraemia Walf chart {

<< File: Hyponatraemia Wallchart Amended Exact Reprint.pdf >> Can you advise if there are any changes to chart
ok to proceed with print?

From:: Adair, Jonathan

Sent: 21 February 2012 10:36

Ta: Starrs, Tony; Russell, George

€c: Campbell, Karen

Subject: RE: Hyponatraemia Wall chart

T
i

ony

( “urther to below the _

Thanks
Jonathan

From: Starrs, Tony

Sent: 14 February 2012 08:53

Ta: Russell, George .
Cc: Campbell, Karen; Adair, Jonathan

Subject: RE: Hyponatraemia Wall chart
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DHSSPS
+ 330-243-001




Tany : ;

From: Russell, George

Sent: 14 February 2012 08:4%
Ta: Starrs, Tony ' ' @
Cc: Campbell, Karen; Adair, Jonathan

Sulbject: RE: Hyponatraemia Wall chart

Irspottatice: High

Tony
Thank vou for sending the information on the Hyponatraemia Wall chart Amended Exact Reprint.

aren, has agreed that we should order 260 copies at A3 size .

ZW arge
happy to discuss.

George ¢ !
From: Starrs, Tony

Sent: 13 February 2012 12:50

To: Russell, George

Subject: RE: Hyponatraemia Wall chart

George

r
i

Please find attached guote for reprint and pdf of last print.

Tony << File: Hyponatraemia Wallchart Amended Exact Reprint.pdf »> << file: DHSSPS Hyponatraemia Wallchart.pdf >»

From: Russell, George
Sent: 13 February 2012 1111
(7t Starrs, Tony
i Adair, Jonathan
Subject: FW: Hyponatraemia Wall chart
Importance: High

Tony

Good morning.
Could | please refer {0 the e-mail given below.
Are you able to provide me with any information.

Many thanks

DHSSPS . 330-243-002
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Fromm: Russell, George . . '

Sent: 06 February 2012 13:24

Tao: Starrs, Tony _
Subject: .Hyponatraemia Wall chart S IS - e
Importance: High

Tony

Good afternoon.

I have received requests for a reprint of the wall chail. These are to be disiributed to the HSCTs
in total there is a request for 235 capies and | was hoping to have 260 printed.

Fwvould fike 0 see a copy of the chari o be printed to make sure it is the correct one.

oo

Tony, 1 would be grateiul if you could iet me know what the costs would ba before agraeaing to publication.

Also is there a difference between having 250 copies printed and 260.

Lt

Thank you for your help.

~

George

w

DHSSPS ’ 330-243-003






